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Mr. Leonard 3, Birsch ; :
300 Cabrini Boulevard =, o
New York, New York L : :
Dear Mr. Hirsch: : - _ .
i - Your letter of November 36th has been - o:amwic w;.
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received, and I want to thank you for ﬂm me thobenont of . #
your obaernuons and comments, SR .'7;;- ey
.-’ My staff and I certainly share your eoncern
oveF the b&um assassimation of President Kennedy, and we
want to assure you that the full forces of the FBI were - ‘
immediately deployed to assist the Secret Service and loeal -

.1'.’;
! oo ¥
'u T Y

v

.u-. "'i- ,rv-l

authozities. “In addition, the President has . fnstructed the RPN
FBI {§ conduot a full lnveauzauon into the assassination of ...'..w«‘,%wm.,, -

f

o ONIOYIgan,aqy i e

Presi€ent Kennedy and the mmurder of Lee Harvey Oswald, Ican -
assur¥ you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities .- X
io this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch that lnvo S

characterized our lnvesﬁgations in the put.
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| -aNO'i‘E Correspondent ls not ldentiﬁable ln Bumel.
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